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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT F'{,Lg;g)
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

DALLAS DIVISION }/ ; SEP 23 |
VINYLEX CORPORATION, § | L~ —— ,-“
§ C1V1;1 ACUOE%O’[ S.Bistaicr (U( Ry
Plaintiff, g M‘"‘“’“‘_:s\
V. § T
§ -
SHINDAIWA, INC., N 3-020V2052-M
' §
Defendant. § JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Plaintiff Vinylex Corporation (“Vinylex”) files this Complaint for Patent Infringement

against Defendant Shindaiwa, Inc. (“Shindaiwa™) and alleges as follows:

PARTIES
1. Plaintiff Vinylex is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Tennessee and has a principal place of business located at 1420 Vinylex Drive,
Carrollton, Texas 75006.
2. Defendant Shindaiwa is corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Oregon and has a principal place of business located at 11975 SW Herman Road,
Tualatin, Oregon 97062. Detfendant Shindaiwa may be served with process by and through its

president, Thomas L. Bunch, or any other officer or managing agent, at the referenced address.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This action arises under the patent laws of the United States, Title 35 of the
United States Code. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28

U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).
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4, This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant Shindaiwa because
Defendant Shindaiwa regularly conducts business, and has committed the acts of infringement
complained of herein, within the State of Texas and within this judicial district and division.

S. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(c) and 1400(b).

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

6. On November 15, 1994, U.S. Patent No. 5,364,307 (“the ‘307 Patent™), entitled
“Coaxial Drive Cable Centering Apparatus,” was duly and legally issued to Plaintiff Vinylex.
Plaintiff Vinylex is, and at all relevant times has been, the owner of the entire right, title and
interest in and to the ‘307 Patent. The ‘307 Patent, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A
hereto, is valid, subsisting and in full force and effect.

7. On February 4, 1997, U.S. Patent No. 5,599,233 (“the ‘233 Patent”), entitled
“Coaxial Drive Cable Centering Apparatus,” was duly and legally issued to Plaintiff Vinylex.
Plaintiff Vinylex is, and at all relevant times has been, the owner of the entire right, title and
interest in and to the ‘233 Patent. The ‘233 Patent, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B
hereto, is valid, subsisting and in full force and effect.

8. On December 9, 1997, U.S. Patent No. 5,695,404 (“the ‘404 Patent”), entitled
“Coaxial Drive Cable Centering Apparatus,” was duly and legally issued to Plaintiff Vinylex.
Plaintiff Vinylex is, and at all relevant times has been, the owner of the entire right, title and
interest in and to the ‘404 Patent. The ‘404 Patent, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C

hereto, is valid, subsisting and in full force and effect.
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COUNT 1
Infringement of the ‘307 Patent

9. Plaintiff Vinylex realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of
paragraphs 1-8 above.

10. Defendant Shindaiwa has been and is willfully infringing the ‘307 Patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by, without authority, making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or
importing products embodying the patented inventions of the ‘307 Patent within the United
States; actively inducing others to infringe the 307 Patent; and contributing to the infringement
by others of the ‘307 Patent.

11.  Defendant Shindaiwa has had actual notice of its infringement of the ‘307 Patent
since at least as early as July 1, 2002, but Defendant Shindaiwa continues to willfully infringe
the ‘307 Patent in conscious disregard of Plaintiff Vinylex’s rights.

12. Plaintiff Vinylex has been damaged by Defendant Shindaiwa’s infringement of
the ‘307 Patent in an amount to be determined at trial. Moreover, Plaintiff Vinylex has been
irreparably harmed by Defendant Shindaiwa’s infringement and will continue to suffer

irreparable harm unless Defendant Shindaiwa is enjoined from infringing the ‘307 Patent.

COUNT 1I
Infringement of the ‘233 Patent

13. Plaintiff Vinylex realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of
paragraphs 1-8 above.

14. Defendant Shindaiwa has been and is willfully infringing the ‘233 Patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by, without authority, making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or

importing products embodying the patented inventions of the ‘233 Patent within the United
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States; actively inducing others to infringe the ‘233 Patent; and contributing to the infringement
by others of the ‘233 Patent.

15. Defendant Shindaiwa has had actual notice of its infringement of the ‘233 Patent
since at least as early as July 1, 2002, but Defendant Shindaiwa continues to willfully infringe
the ‘233 Patent in conscious disregard of Plaintiff Vinylex’s rights.

16.  Plaintiff Vinylex has been damaged by Defendant Shindaiwa’s infringement of
the ‘233 Patent in an amount to be determined at trial. Moreover, Plaintiff Vinylex has been
irreparably harmed by Defendant Shindaiwa’s infringement and will continue to suffer

irreparable harm unless Defendant Shindaiwa is enjoined from infringing the ‘233 Patent.

COUNT III
Infringement of the ‘404 Patent

17. Plaintiff Vinylex realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of
paragraphs 1-8 above.

18.  Defendant Shindaiwa has been and is willfully infringing the ‘404 Patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by, without authority, making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or
importing products embodying the patented inventions of the ‘404 Patent within the United
States; actively inducing others to infringe the ‘404 Patent; and contributing to the infringement
by others of the ‘404 Patent.

19. Defendant Shindaiwa has had actual notice of its infringement of the ‘404 Patent
since at least as early as July 1, 2002, but Defendant Shindaiwa continues to willfully infringe
the ‘404 Patent in conscious disregard of Plaintiff Vinylex’s rights.

20. Plaintiff Vinylex has been damaged by Defendant Shindaiwa’s infringement of

the ‘404 Patent in an amount to be determined at trial. Moreover, Plaintiff Vinylex has been
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irreparably harmed by Defendant Shindaiwa’s infringement and will continue to suffer

irreparable harm unless Defendant Shindaiwa is enjoined from infringing the ‘404 Patent.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Vinylex prays for the following:

A. Judgment that Defendant Shindaiwa has infringed the ‘307 Patent, the ‘233
Patent, and the ‘404 Patent (collectively the “Vinylex Patents™);

B. Preliminary and permanent injunctive relief pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283
prohibiting Defendant Shindaiwa, its officers, agents, servants, and employees,
and all persons in active concert or participation with them, from infringing,
inducing the infringement of, and contributorily infringing, the Vinylex Patents;

C. That Defendant Shindaiwa be ordered to submit to the Court a sworn, written
report detailing the manner of its compliance with the requested injunctive relief;

D. An award of damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 to compensate Plaintiff
Vinylex for Defendant Shindaiwa’s infringement, inducement of infringement of,
and contributory infringement of the Vinylex Patents, together with pre-judgment
and post-judgment interest;

E. Judgment that the damages so adjudged be trebled due to Defendant Shindaiwa’s
willful infringement;

F. Judgment that this is an exceptional case and that Plaintiff Vinylex be awarded its
attorney’s fees, costs and expenses incurred in this action; and

G. Such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff Vinylex hereby demands a trial by jury of all issues so triable in this action.

Dated: Septemberai, 2002. Respectfully submitted,

T —

Kenneth R. Glaser
Texas Bar No. 07999000
Steven E. Ross

Texas Bar No. 17305500
Kenneth T. Emanuelson
Texas Bar No. 24012591

GARDERE WYNNE SEWELL, L.L.P.
1601 Elm Street, Suite 3000
Dallas, Texas 75201

Telephone: (214) 999-4430
Facsimile: (214) 999-3430

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
VINYLEX CORPORATION
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